A COUNCIL WORKSHOP

O AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Mike Bennett, City Manager & Marc Mancuso, Parks & Recreation Director
DATE: March 28, 2023

AGENDA TEXT: City's Parks, Open Space and Trails Naming and Renaming Procedure
Discussion

PURPOSE

To discuss options and considerations associated with the City's Parks, Open Space, and Trails Naming
and Renaming Procedure in light of a request from a local resident to consider a donation to the City for
the Dog Park and naming in memoriam tied to the request.

BACKGROUND

In 2011, City Council adopted Resolution 2011-03, Parks, Open Space and Trails Naming and
Renaming Procedure for the purpose to “clearly define the process for naming City of Fruita’s parks,
trails, open space areas and associated structures or facilities.” The procedure is attached. This will be an
opportunity for City Council to ask questions regarding the procedure and to discuss various options
with City staff on proceeding forward considering a request has been made.



